
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 23 January 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

113(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Progress on the New Treatment Fund 

(45 mins)   

Supporting Document 

Medicines recommended by the National Institute for Health and Care Excellence 

and the All Wales Medicines Strategy Group (from 1 January to 27 December 2017) 

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Transport for Wales 

(45 mins)   

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs: The Food and Drink Industry 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/23-01-2018/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=582&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.awmsg.org%2Fdocs%2Fawmsg%2Fawmsgdocs%2FNew%2520Treatment%2520Fund%2520Medicines%2520Dec17.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CCarla.Llewellyn%40gov.wales%7Cad6c4b75bccb45b13cdd08d559d46e1b%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C636513691278727976&sdata=VUPABJEbs1jX%2Fj5O5bcCyuoVHtGF7SGYyZTB9kApuTo%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.awmsg.org%2Fdocs%2Fawmsg%2Fawmsgdocs%2FNew%2520Treatment%2520Fund%2520Medicines%2520Dec17.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CCarla.Llewellyn%40gov.wales%7Cad6c4b75bccb45b13cdd08d559d46e1b%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C636513691278727976&sdata=VUPABJEbs1jX%2Fj5O5bcCyuoVHtGF7SGYyZTB9kApuTo%3D&reserved=0


6 Landfill Disposals Tax (Administration) (Wales) Regulations 2018 

(15 mins)   

NDM6629 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5 

1. Approves that the draft Landfill Disposals Tax (Administration) (Wales) 

Regulations 2018 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

12 December 2017. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

Report of the Finance Committee 

7 The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2018 

(15 mins)   

NDM6628 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5 

1.  Approves that the draft Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2018 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 11 December 2017. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 1 

Explanatory Memorandum 2 

Explanatory Memorandum 3 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11320/sub-ld11320-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11320-em/sub-ld11320-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11367/cr-ld11367-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11362/cr-ld11362-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11319/sub-ld11319-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11319-em-1/sub-ld11319-em-1-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11319-em-2/sub-ld11319-em-2-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11319-em-3/sub-ld11319-em-3-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11366/cr-ld11366-e.pdf


8 Debate:  The Thurley Review of Amgueddfa Cymru 

(60 mins)   

NDM6627 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the publication of the review of Amgueddfa Cymru – National Museum 

Wales. 

2. Welcomes the report’s positivity regarding the standard of our National 

Museum and the quality of the work carried out by staff. 

3. Recognises the issues identified and acknowledges that Amgueddfa Cymru and 

the Welsh Government must work in partnership to address the recommendations 

within the report. 

Supporting Document 

Review of Amgueddfa Cymru 

9 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 24 January 2018 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://gov.wales/docs/drah/publications/180109-amgueddfa-cymru-review-en.pdf


First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
18/01/2018 for answer on 23/01/2018 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister 
after Question 2.

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ51601 
Will the First Minister outline what consideration the Welsh Government has given to improving 
infrastructure in north Wales?

1

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales
OAQ51634 
Will the First Minister make a statement on mobile phone coverage in Mid and West Wales?

2

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ51615 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the operation of cashless payment systems for 
school meals?

3

Hefin David Caerphilly
OAQ51636 
Will the First Minister make a statement on plans for the replacement of the Welsh Government's 
Children and Young People's Continuing Care Guidance 2012?

4

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ51594 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the services provided to the people of Powys by 
Shropdoc?

5

Lee Waters Llanelli
OAQ51639 
Will the First Minister establish a unit to explore how Wales can harness artificial intelligence and 
automation?

6

Jane Hutt Vale of Glamorgan

OAQ51608 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the impact of the roll-out of universal credit in Wales?

7

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central
OAQ51635 8

Page 1 of 2Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 18/01/2018 for answer on 23/01/2018 - National ...

19/01/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/23-01-2018/

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the sustainability of current bus services 
in Wales?

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OAQ51585 
How is the Welsh Government monitoring child-centred support for children with additional 
learning needs?

9

Dai Lloyd South Wales West
OAQ51599 
Will the First Minister make a statement on tackling loneliness and isolation in Wales?

10

Julie Morgan Cardiff North
OAQ51637 
What is the First Minister doing to encourage children to study STEM subjects?

11

Jayne Bryant Newport West
OAQ51640 
Will the First Minister make a statement on stillbirth rates in Wales? 

12

David Melding South Wales Central
OAQ51633 
Will the First Minister make a statement on how the Welsh Government will mitigate the impact 
of Chinese restrictions on importing foreign waste?

13

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire
OAQ51588 
What is the Welsh Government doing to improve local health services in the Hywel Dda 
University Health Board area?

14

Adam Price Carmarthen East and Dinefwr

OAQ51589 Tabled in Welsh
What assessment has the First Minister made of the ability of the UK, and therefore Wales, to be 
part of the single market after Brexit?

15

Page 2 of 2Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 18/01/2018 for answer on 23/01/2018 - National ...

19/01/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/23-01-2018/

Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 30th January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services: Reforming Electoral Arrangements in Local Government 

(45 mins) 

 Statement by the Leader of the House: Superfast Cymru (45 mins) 

 Proposal to debate the following together but with separate votes 

(15 mins)  

o The Land Transaction Tax (Transitional Provisions) (Wales) 

Regulations 2018 

o The Land Transaction Tax and Anti-avoidance of Devolved 

Taxes (Wales) Act 2017 (Amendment to Schedule 5) 

Regulations 2018 

 Proposal to debate the following together but with separate votes 

(45 mins)  

o The Landfill Disposals Tax (Tax Rates) (Wales) Regulations 

2018 

o The Land Transaction Tax (Tax Bands and Tax Rates) (Wales) 

Regulations 2018 

o The Land Transaction Tax (Specified Amount of Relevant 

Rent) (Wales) Regulations 2018 

 

 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 

Wednesday 31st   January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Petitions Committee’s report on Disabled People’s 

Access to Public Transport (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee 

report on Perinatal Mental Health in Wales (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Suzy Davies (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 6 February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement: Tackling Rough Sleeping and Homelessness (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

The Chief Medical Officer’s Annual Report 2016/17 (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

How Digital Technology is Improving Primary Care (45 mins) 

 

Wednesday 7th February 2018 

Pack Page 4



Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Assembly Commission Motion: Consultation on Assembly Reform 

(30 mins) 

 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 

mins)  

 Short Debate – Caroline Jones (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 13th February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Act 2016 

(Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2018 (15 mins)  

 The Social Care Wales (Specification of Social Care Workers) 

(Registration) (Amendment) Regulations 2018 (15 mins)  

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Financial Guidance and Claims 

Bill (15 mins) 

 Debate: The General Principles of the Regulation of Registered 

Social Landlords (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the 

Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 

Wednesday 14th February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee's report into 

loneliness and isolation (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Mark Isherwood (North Wales) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

